Mike ORijelly

From: Mike ORielly

Sent; Monday, April 28,2014 11:52 AM
To: Courtney Reinhard

Subject: RE: Edge Provider Op-ed - DRAFT
Attachments: Edge Provider Op-Ed v7.docx

Ok, took a bunch and left out some stuff. Let me know if there are parts of his edits you want. Im opento
considering. Also, changed the title back...the last one just wasn’t working for me.

From: Courtney Reinhard

Sent: Sunday, April 27, 2014 9:42 PM

To: Mike ORielly

Subject: Fw; Edge Provider Op-ed - DRAFT

Fyi - a lot of really good stuff in here that we can use to improve the draft. :).

From: Berin Szoka [mailto
Sent: Sunday, April 27, 2014 06:46 PM

To: Courtney Reinhard

Subject: Re: Edge Provider Op-ed - DRAFT

Basic structure and argument is great. I know it looks like a lot of red ink but I really just tried to finesse,
clarify, etc,

I think it's eritical to explain the difference between the regulation the FCC could issue now and the way the
Internet is policed today which is "regulation" of a‘very different sort -- and not what most people think of when
they use that term. '

On Sat, Apr 26, 2014 at 7:51 PM, Courtney Reinhard <—> wrote:

Perfect -- thank youll

From: Berin Szoka [mailto:

Sent: Saturday, April 26, 2014 02:42 PM
To: Courtney Reinhard

Subject: Re: Edge Provider Op-ed - DRAFT

FY: I'm working on this. Should have it back to you Sunday.

On Tue, Apr 22, 2014 at 5:25 PM, Courtney Reinhard <m wrotc:

Berim,
Per our phone conversation.

Thank you!
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--Courtney

Courtney Reinhard

Office of Commissioner Mike O'Rielly
Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, SW

Washington, D.C. 20554

Bcnn Szokq | President; TechFreedom | @TechFreedom
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